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Mr. Charles L. Schultze

Chairman, Council Economic Advisers
{ld Executive Office Building £#314
17th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, U.C. 20506

Dear Charlie:

Enclosed is some update material on 390. The leng and short
of it is that the Exchange has important labor backing, That is
a pretty unique coalition and would suggest that the issue has gone
beyone the narrow interest of the industry, I would submit then that
it would be fairly reasonable for you and the White House to publi-
cally take an interest in a2 question of growing Natiopal interest.

In view of the problems with the Business and Financial Com-

munity/Administration relationship created by Beft's departure, it
also would be desirable for you to do so.

I can assure you such interest would be well received In New
York.

With best regards.
cinceraly
oo

Mr. Eizenstat
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